MORRIS B. JONES

CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEER
AX 9-0608 s
6605 ROGERS. NE i
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO

February 12, 1960

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Emery C. Arnold
Gentlemen:

As provided by Order No. R-1429, request is made for approval
of a "slim-hole" completion for a gas well in an undesignated
Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool., The E. L. Fundingsland #1 Tidal
Werntz will be located in the SW/4 of Section 21, Township 24
North, Range 1 West, Rio Arriba, County, New Mexico.

It is proposed to set 7=5/8" OD surface casing at 110! and
cement to surface. A 6-~3/4" hole will be drilled to total
depth of 3000' where 2-7/8" OD tubing will be set and cemented
with approximately 100 sacks. The 2-7/8" will be perforated
opposite the Pictured Cliffs formation and treated with water
and sand.,

There are no known corrosive or pressure problems in the area
which might make the "slim-heole" completion undesirable.

Yours very txruly,

;%Z Al 4
ris B. Jones
Consulting Petroleum Engineer

MBJ:eh

CC:

E. L. Fundingsland
F, H. Stevens, Jr.




